

AIRD & BERLIS LLP

Barristers and Solicitors

Scott A. Stoll
Direct: (416) 865-4703
E-mail: sstoll@airdberlis.com

July 23, 2009

VIA EMAIL AND MAIL

Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
Suite 2700
Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

**Re: Natural Resource Gas Limited
Board File No. EB-2009-0020
Submissions of Integrated Grain Processors Co-operative Inc. and IGPC
Ethanol Inc. ("IGPC")**

IGPC agrees with Natural Resource Gas Limited ("NRG") and Board Staff that it appears reasonable to carry forward the balance payable to IGPC.

If you have questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact the undersigned at your convenience.

Yours very truly,

AIRD & BERLIS LLP



Scott A. Stoll
SAS/br

c.c. Richard King, Ogilvy Renault
Jack Howley, NRG
Laurie O'Meara, NRG
Randall Aiken, Aiken & Associates
Patrick McMahon, Union Gas Limited
Jim Grey, IGPC

5597609.1